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QUESTION 1

In the Bill of Materials content in SAP Best Practices, which of the following accelerators are at solution level? There are
2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Master data overview 

B. Configuration guides 

C. Test scripts 

D. Software anddelivery requirements 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 2

Whatis the relationship between a service master record and a service specification in SAP Materials Management?
Please choose the correct answer. 

A. A service specification is the master data record that describes the structure of a service master record 

B. Service master records are used as a source of data while creating service specifications 

C. Service specifications are created to confirm service master catalog activities 

D. Service specifications are used in purchase requisitions; service mater records are used in purchase orders 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

What purchasing master data has the highest priority during source determination in the material requirements planning
run? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Vendor master. 

B. Quota arrangement 

C. Source list 

D. Info record 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

For which of the following do you have to create MRP areas? Please choose the correct answer. 
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A. MRP run by vendor 

B. MRP run with scope of planning 

C. Forecasting 

D. Storage location MRP 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 5

In S/4HANA, what are the new sourcing capabilities of Request for Quotes (RFQs)? There are 2 correct answers to this
question. 

A. Enter one supplierquote per RFQ. 

B. Receive multiple supplier quotes from suppliers 

C. Send an RFQ to external platforms without a supplier included 

D. Convert shopping carts to RFQs 

Correct Answer: BC 
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